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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM 1
CONTRACT NO. 9439
MENDOTA GRASSMAN GREENWAY FLOOD MITIGATION AND RESTORATION DESIGN

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the
original document shall remain in effect.

PAGE A-1, SECTION A: ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS:

EDITS TO TABLE ON SHEET A-1
REMOVE AND REPLACE TABLE WITH:

PROJECT NAME: MENDOTA GRASSMAN GREENWAY FLOOD
MITIGATION AND RESTORATION DESIGN

CONTRACT NO.: 9439

SBE GOAL 11%

BID BOND 5%

SBE PRE BID MEETING See Pre Bid Meeting info below

PREQUALIFICATION APPLICATION DUE (2:00 P.M.) 6/1/23

BID SUBMISSION (2:00 P.M.) 6/8/23

BID OPEN (2:30 P.M.) 6/8/23

PUBLISHED IN WSJ 5/18/23 & 5/25/23 & 6/1/23

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

REMOVE AND REPLACE PARAGRAPH UNDER THE HEADING COORDINATION WITH ARCHAEOLOGIST IN
SECTION 105.12 COOPERATION BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH THE FOLLOWING:

The Contractor shall coordinate with the City's archaeological consultant to have archaeological monitoring in
place prior to any ground disturbance activities within the boundaries of the project. If soils located underneath
the non-local soils, crushed rock, gravel or fill are found to be undisturbed, archaeological monitoring should
be continued during planned construction activities within these areas. There is a chance of finding human
remains or archaeological materials during this project. If any human remains or archaeological materials are
found or unusual soils encountered during the project, all ground disturbing construction activities shall cease.
The contractor shall consult with the City’s archaeological consultant prior to continuing work. The contractor
shall contact the City's archeological consultant a minimum of 2 weeks prior to any excavation activities in this
area to coordinate schedule and any monitoring activities. Failure to provide adequate notice may result in



delays as work may not proceed in designated areas until the Archaeologist is consulted. Delays resulting from
inadequate notification will be considered as caused by the Contractor and no time extensions will be provided
and any liquidated damages will be enforced, per the Standard Specifications and these special provisions.

REMOVE AND REPLACE THE SECOND PARAGRAPH UNDER BID ITEM 20221 - TOPSOIL WITH THE FOLLOWING:

The Contractor shall provide sufficient topsoil to place 4 inches of material within the grading limits on the
construction plans excluding the portion of the maintenance path receiving tied concrete block mat, SAS access
roads, riprapped portion of the channel and terraces along University Avenue. The Contractor shall provide
sufficient topsoil to place 6 inches of material within street terraces along University Avenue. The Contractor
shall place 1 inch of topsoil over the proposed maintenance path for the crushed aggregate and geoweb
sections as shown on the plans. Topsoil does not need to be placed outside of the grading limits. Existing
topsoil at this site may be limited and bidders are encouraged to visit the site to estimate available quantities.
The Contractor may salvage existing topsoil, so long as it meets the material specification as set forth in Article
202.2 (f).

PLANS:

Title Sheet: Added Approved Date: March 21, 2023

G3: Removed proprietary names

TS2: Changed name of Proposed Maintenance Path Section to bid item name “Tied Concrete Block”
TS4: Modified terrace topsoil depth to 6” on University Ave

PP24, PP26: Updated notes on maintenance path for proper bid name, “Tied Concrete Block”
R1-R9: Changed Terrace Seed hatching

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s
Acknowledgement on Bid Express.
Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:

http://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering
office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

Jarﬁesj\/l. Wolfe, P.E., City Engineer

JMW:jeo



